———————— Original message --------

From: Registration <Registration@higa.ie>

Date: 10/03/2020 19:19 (GMT+00:00)

To:

Subject: Guidance on the transfer of hospitalised patients from an acute hospital to a residential
care facility in the context of the global COVID-19 epidemic

Dear Registered Provider,

Please find attached correspondence for your immediate attention sent on behalf
of Mary Dunnion, Chief Inspector.

Kind regards,


mailto:Registration@hiqa.ie

Registration Team,
Regulatory Support Services

Health Information and Quality Authority

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=17268&d=hLbs3vTi0dHuD2-iokFcfqCJQSmORKr5Th8KA4Unuw&s=226&u=https%3a%2f%2feur03%2esafelinks%2eprotection%2eoutlook%2ecom%2f%3furl%3dhttp%253A%252F%252Fscanmail%2etrustwave%2ecom%252F%253Fc%253D17268%2526d%253Dz6zs3m6cNiCRyABYEWSkdcMRHeYmBGQ3XxRIKws-Tg%2526s%253D226%2526u%253Dhttp%253A%25252f%25252fwww%2esymanteccloud%2ecom%26data%3d01%257C01%257Ctdaly%2540nhi%2eie%257C4edec827512b40a0b0e908d7c803a689%257C28bf56a2482148fd9aa402474b2089c7%257C1%26sdata%3di88AGhR1GeHW2JPFiwuKnX5Gj%252BmQ0ykdV309vZIQJZ4%253D%26reserved%3d0

